

SECTION 100 REGULATION ORDER

Amend title 9, California Code of Regulation, section 4315 to read as follows:

[Note: Amendments are shown in underline to indicate additions and ~~strikeout~~ to indicate deletions.]

Chapter 16. State Hospital Operations

Article 3: Safety and Security

§ 4315. Department Office of Police Protective Services and the Department of Police Services.

(a) ~~The department~~ Deputy Director of the Office of Protective Services ~~police services~~ at each state hospital is the shall be responsible for all protective service components within the department's law enforcement and fire protection services, including the oversight of each state hospital's Chief of Police Services, supervising investigators, investigators, and hospital police officers.

(b) The Chiefs of Police Services, supervising investigators, investigators, and hospital police officers ~~local authority for the~~ shall be responsible for all investigations of criminal activity and criminal violations upon the grounds of ~~the~~ each state hospital. ~~The department of police services shall be responsible,~~ including the following:

- (1) the enforcement of the law on hospital grounds;
- (2) maintaining peace and security on hospital grounds;
- (3) ensuring the integration of treatment, safety, and security of all persons on hospital grounds;
- (4) protecting and preserving the property on hospital grounds; ~~and~~
- (5) directing traffic, conducting traffic investigations and enforcement on the hospital grounds; and
- (6) arresting those who have committed a public offense.

(~~bc~~) The department of police services ~~may work with, or obtain assistance from other local law enforcement agencies and/or the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.~~

(~~cd~~) The ~~Hospital Administrator~~ Chief of Police Services is the senior law enforcement official ~~of a~~ for each state hospital.

(e) The Chief of Police Services shall be an experienced law enforcement officer who has completed the management training course prescribed by the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training, with extensive management experience directing uniformed peace officers and investigation officers.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 4005.1, 4005.8, 4027, ~~and~~ 4101, 4301, 4311 and 4313, Welfare and Institutions Code. Reference: Sections 4005.8, 4109, 4300, 4301, 4311, 4312 and 4313, Welfare and Institutions Code.